

## Minutes of District 8 MSCA 09 Business Meeting

July 17, 2019

**Call to order:** Bob H. at 6:59 PM

**GSR Preamble:** Bob H.

**Introduction New GSR's:** Patty G, Thurs Step Meeting Riverside / Fran, Good to Be Alive  
Saturday Morning Riverside

**Visitors:** Tim, Marabeth, Danny, Doug, Mark, Sharon

**Total Attendees:** 36

**Birthdays:** Phil 28 years, BarbaraDee 17 years, Dave 16 years, Sebastian 12 years, Todd 1 year,  
Lenny 37 years

**Tradition:** 7 - Gary

**Concept:** 7 - BarbaraDee

**Next Month: Tradition:** 8 - Ray

**Concept:** 8 -?

**Officer Report:**

**DCMC:** Bob H. – Online GSO services will be down July 26 thru Aug 5, Archives books  
available for \$5.00

**Alt. DCMC:** Wyly – leave bottles and can on the counter in the back

**Secretary:** Deborah A. –Presented June minutes for approval. Approved as amended 1<sup>st</sup>  
Olivia 2<sup>nd</sup> Ellen.

**Treasurer:** Ellen –Packet problem solved. Please see me if you need anything.

**Registrar:** Bob H. - Bank account Balanced. Insurance policy needs to be renewed.

**Sub District A DCM:** OPEN

**Sub District B DCM:** Jenny G.

**Sub District C DCM:** OPEN

**Sub District D DCM:** Thea

**Old Business:**

**New Business:** Wayne sobriety date of 6-7-12 would like to step up and be of service as  
temporary treasurer

- **NO COMMITTEE REPORT GIVEN SINCE WE HAVE THE DELEGATE REPORT BACK \***

**Committee Reports:**

**Accessibilities Chair:**

**Archives Chair:**

**Coffee:**

**Convention Liaison:**

**Corrections Liaison:**

**CPC Chair:**

**Grape Vine Chair:**

**GSR Orientation:**

**H&I Liaison:**

**Intergroup Meeting Liaison:**

**Literature:**

**Public Information:**

**Upcoming Events:**

**G.S.R. Report:**

**Service Sponsor Volunteers:**

**Motion to Adjourn the Meeting:** 1<sup>st</sup> Ceaser      2<sup>nd</sup> Amy

**Meeting Adjourned:** 8:28 PM

**Closed with the  
Responsibility Statement**